From: Jun Zheng <Jun_Zheng@txwd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 4:23 PM

To: bbanner@sgbfirm.com; dshih@susmangodfrey.com; dadams@sgbfirm.com;
jgrinstein@susmangodfrey.com; ksrinivasan@susmangodfrey.com; MTribble@susmangodfrey.com;
rburningham@susmangodfrey.com; Walsh, Rachel M.

Cc: Jun Zheng
Subject: HD Silicon Solutions LLC v. Microchip Tech. Inc. 6-20-cv-01092
Counsel,

The Court has reviewed the parties’ Case Readiness Status Report. The Court believe the pre-suit indirect infringement
issue has already been resolved in its Order in Dkt. 24. Since there is no pre-Markman issues, the Court will not hold a
CMC in this case.

Please file a joint proposed scheduling order based on the latest OGP (version 3.3) using the following dates:
1. CMC: Deemed to have occurred on 5/11/2021

2. Markman: 11/1/2021 at 9:30 (1.5 hours)

3. Estimated trial date: 12/5/2022

To the extent that the parties would like to move the trial date (to an earlier or later date), please feel free to raise that
at the Markman hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

-Jun

Jun Zheng

Law Clerk to the Honorable Alan D Albright

United States District Court, Western District of Texas
Office: (254) 750-1518
Jun_Zheng@txwd.uscourts.gov
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